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SUBJECT: Letter of Clarification No.1
Request for Qualifications for an Integrated Global Position
Satellite (GPS)/Credit Card Payment System for the
Administration & Regulatory Affairs Department

REFERENCE: RFQ No.: $17-Q24167

TO: All Prospective Respondents
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reasons:

* To revise the above referenced solicitation as follows:

1. Page 12, Item 12.17 is amended to read: Proposers are encouraged to contact the Mayor’'s Office
of Business Opportunity (OBO) with any questlons concemlng MWBE partncnpatlon plans and/or
Good Falth Efforts. Please contact Robe - 32-393-06 4 Carlecia

-393- Remove Page 12

and replace with attached Page 12 marked Revised — January 20, 2012.

» The following questions and City of Houston responses are hereby incorporated and made a part of
the Request for Qualifications:

1. Page 12, Table 1, lists several Required Forms. Can you explain these forms? Is there a source for
further explanation of these forms?

For explanation of the Affidavit of Ownership document, please visit the following link:
hitp://purchasing.houstontx.gov/forms/Affidavit of Ownership.doc

For explanation of the Fair Campaign Ordinance, please visit the following link:

http://purchasing.houstontx.gov/forms/Fair Campaign_Ordinance.doc

For explanation of the Statement of Residency, please visit the following link:
http://purchasing.houstontx.gov/forms/Statement_of Residency.doc

For explanation of the Drug Forms please go the foliowing link:
http://purchasing.houstontx.gov/forms/Drug Forms.doc

For explanation of the Pay or Play Acknowledgement Form, please visit the following link:

http://purchasing.houstontx.gov/forms/PoP1a_Acknowledgrment Form.pdf

For explanation of the Certification of Agreement to Comply with the Pay or Play documents, please
visit the following link:
hittp://purchasing.houstontx.qgov/forms/PoP2 Certificate of Agreement.pdf

For explanation of the Conflict of Interest documents, please visit the following link:

hitp://purchasing.houstontx.gov/forms/Conflict of Interest Questionnaire.doc
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LETTER OF CLARIFICATION 1

INTEGRATED GLOBAL POSITION SATELLITE
(GPS)/CREDIT CARD PAYMENT SYSTEM
SOLICITATION NO. $17-Q24167

2.

10.

1.

12.

14

Council Members:

What is the timeline for this solicitation? What do you envision are the next steps?

Responses are due February 3, 2012. The City will review the responses and determine the
timeline for the next step, as well as the next step, at that time.

Who will pay for the system?

The taxicab operators will be responsible for purchasing the system and having it installed in
their taxicab vehicles.

How many taxicabs are there in Houston?

There are approximately 2,400 taxicabs operating in Houston.

How many taxicab companies are permitted in Houston?

There are 152 permittees operating in Houston.

Please provide a list of all taxicab companies in Houston.

A list of the 152 taxicab permittees is attached to this Letter of Clarification.

How many taxicabs operate at the airport(s)?

There are 1,197 cabs registered to operate at Intercontinental Airport (I1AH).

Is the right to use the airport given to the taxi driver or the company?

The right is for the driver.

Has the City considered that some of the meters will need to be replaced?

Yes, the City is aware that some meters may require replacing. Respondents should address the
ability to integrate their proposed systems with the meters currently in the Houston taxicab fleet,
any required modifications or replacements and the cost.

Does the City anticipate allowing the assessment of a convenience fee per transaction?

Yes, the City is open to allowing operators to assess a convenience fee per transaction.

Please provide citywide trip/ridership data to allow respondents to better estimate potential transaction
quantities.

Citywide trip data is not available. Calendar year 2011 airport trip information is attached.

Does a respondent have to submit the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire if the respondent has not
contributed to any campaign?

Yes.

Please provide clarification for Section C of the Drug Form (No Safety Impact Positions). As the scope
of work provides that the portion to be subcontracted will be basic installation (i.e. cabling and mounting
brackets...does this apply to respondents? If so, are we allowed to submit this form only after we have
subcontracted the work?
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INTEGRATED GLOBAL POSITION SATELLITE
(GPS)/CREDIT CARD PAYMENT SYSTEM
SOLICITATION NO. S17-Q24167

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Council Members:

Please refer to the attached Executive Order 1-31 Mayors Drug Detection and Deterrence
Procedures for Contractors section 5.18. The Drug forms will need to be submitted with the
submitter’'s RFQ response.

Resident Bidder Requirement: If a respondent has a full time employee with a corporate apartment in
Houston, and that employee works out of the apartment, does this count as an office for purposes of the
Resident Bidder requirement?

Chapter 15, Article Xl, Hire Houston First, Sec. 15-1786. - Defines the following in order to qualify:
City business means a business with a principal place of business within the city limits.

Local area means the eight counties in and surrounding Houston city limits. The counties are
Harris, Fort Bend, Montgomery, Brazoria, Galveston, Chambers, Waller and Liberty.

Local business means a business with a principal place of business in the local area.

Principal place of business means the business must be headquartered or have an established
place or places of business in the incorporated limits of the city or the local area, as applicable,
from which 20% or more of the entity's workforce are regularly based, and from which a
substantial role in the entity's performance of a commercially useful function or a substantial
part of its operations is conducted. A location utilized solely as a post office box, mail drop or
telephone message center or any combination thereof, with no other substantial work function,
shall not be construed as a principal place of business.

Will the selected vendor(s) be able to negotiate different fees/prices with different fleet sizes, fleets with
differing credit card processing amounts, or fleets that perform more (or less) trips per day than other
fleets?

As discussed at the pre-submittal meeting, respondents are asked to provide pricing options to
the City, as appropriate for this procurement process. Respondents are asked to provide
multiple pricing scenarios as necessary, based on the type and composition of the Houston
taxicab fieet.

Page 2, Section 2.0, Subsection 2.2 - Can the proposed solution take advantage of dispatch device
(MDT) that will be installed at the front seat?

Yes, respondents should be very careful to explain, in great detail, exactly what their proposed
solution consists of, as well as alternatives, as appropriate.

Page 3, Section 2.0, Subsection 2.5 - Does City of Houston have a list of installed taxi meters?

The installed taxi meter models are predominately Silent 610; however, there are also Silent 620,
Mobiie Knowledge, Argonaut and Cetredyne.

Page, Section 3.1, Subsection 3.1.1.6 - Can City of Houston please clarify which industry
standards and success rate will be considered?

It is our understanding that this type of technology has been in place in various cities around the
country since approximately 2006. As such, some standards have evolved - such as PCI
compliance, same day payment settlement for drivers, passenger control of the credit card at all
times, etc. The success rate applies to successful implementation in other jurisdictions.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Council Members:

Page 4, Section 3.1, Subsection 3.1.1.7 - Is it acceptable for a dispatcher/cashier to complete
adjustments and voids or does City require drivers to perform those actions?

The city seeks a solution that considers various options.

Page 4, Section 3.1, Subsection 3.1.1.8 - is a printer connecting to a front seat MDT acceptable? Is the
complaint number the telephone number that customers can cail?

Yes, the printer may be connected to a front seat MDT. Yes, the complaint number is the
telephone number that customers can call.

Page 4, Section 3.1, Subsection 3.1.2.2 - Is the City proposing that the selected vendor(s) pays the
independent owner/drivers directly or via taxi management companies?

The City encourages respondents to propose a solution or solutions based on experience in
other jurisdictions and the type and composition of the Houston taxicab fleet.

Page 5, Section 3.1, Subsection 3.1.2.6 - Is license number the same as the taxi license
number?

The license number is the same as the taxi medallion number.

Page 6, Section 3.2, Subsection 3.2.1.3 - Is the intent to ensure that PIM connects with the
meter via a hard wire? Is it acceptable that PIM connects to dispatch MDT that interfaces with a
taxi meter?

Yes, it is the intent to ensure the PIM connects with the meter via a hard wire.

Page 6, Section 3.2, Subsection 3.2.3.1 - Can the City of Houston clarify which actions are
considered vandalism?

An example of an act of vandalism would be the destruction of the device such that it no
longer operates (e.g., the breaking of the keypad). This is only an example and not the
full range of vandalism that could occur.

Page 8, Section 3.3, Subsection 3.3.1.7 - Can the City of Houston let us know what the
acceptable timeframe is?

Once selected, the City will work with the selected vendor/vendors to determine
reasonable time frames.

Page 11, Section 12.0, Subsection 12.5 - Please clarify which performance and service aspects
will be reviewed by the City of Houston.

The City of Houston will evaluate all submissions based on the criteria identified on Page
13 of the Request for Qualifications, “Selection Process”.

Typically taxicabs have different exterior and interior formats. Do you expect to have one design of
equipment to fit on all cabs?

We cannot definitively answer this question at this time. Responses to this RFQ and options
proposed may result in a single design or in multiple designs.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

34a.

34b.

34c.

35.

36.

Council Members:

If an independent or a small company does NOT have dispatching software, are you expecting
our solution to include dispatching software?

No.

If the unit resides in the back of the cab, will an extra key pad in the front of the cab be required
so the driver can key in his ID?

Respondents are asked to propose their optimal solution to this issue.
Do you expect the printer to be in front or in the back of the cab?

Refer to section 3.1.1.8. A receipt must be printed either by the meter or the PIM for every credit
card transaction.

What is the time frame you expect to have the entire Houston fleet installed and operational?

Within six months to one year after the City’s final determination on this issue.
Does the City of Houston provide with space to hold initial and continuous training?

This is an issue that will have to be addressed once a final determination on the technical
solution is made.

Will there be more than one vendor selected to service the Houston taxicab market, i.e., will more than
one vendor be “qualified”?

The City of Houston reserves the right to award to a sole vendor or make multiple awards.

If more than one vendor is selected, will the City of Houston require uniform pricing between
qualified vendors?

Yes

If more than one vendor is selected, will the City of Houston establish pricing guidelines and/or
permitted charges/fees/etc.?

Yes

If more than one vendor is selected, will the City of Houston issue technical specifications as to
the in-vehicle equipment that will satisfy the RFQ requirements (e.g., minimum screen size,
wireless updating of content, 5-second GPS route tracking, etc.)?

Yes

Do the “pay or play” and drug testing requirements apply to vendors for out-of-state employees
who do not participate in any aspect of the Houston contract?

Yes
Will taxi operators who fail to install or who fail to maintain in-vehicle systems be prohibited from

operating and, if so, what is the mechanism for enforcing same?
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37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

The Code of Ordinances allows the City to prevent a vehicle from remaining in operation if
the vehicle does not comply with codified and/or mandated equipment requirements.

Will vendors who currently have interior advertising rights in vehicles for which they supply taxi-
top advertising be required, as a condition of submitting a response to the RFQ, waive any such
interior advertising rights? Will such rights be voided by the City of Houston if such vendor does
not participate in the RFQ?

There is not sufficient information in the question to allow for an appropriate response.

Are vendors required to accept all brands of credit cards? May they accept a minimum number
(e.g., three major card association cards)?

Note: Most cities require that vendors accept two major cards. They can accept as many as they want,
but only require them to select two.

Please refer to section 3.1.1.2 related to credit card requirements. The solution must
enable drivers to accept payments from all major credit/debit cards. For the purpose of
this RFQ, “all major credit/debit cards” is defined as Visa, MasterCard, American Express,
and Discover Card.

Conflict of interest questionnaire, do we not have to submit this if we have not given any
contributions?

Please refer to the response to question 12.

For the drug form on section C (No Safety Positions), can we have some clarification on this section?
The work involved will most likely be contracted out and is basic installation (i.e., cabling and mounting
brackets). Does this apply to us? If so, can we submit once we have contracted out the work?

Please refer to the response to question 13.

Resident bidder, we have a full time employee and a corporate apartment in Houston. The
employee does work out of the apartment. Does this count as an office?

Please refer to the response to question 14,
Can you please get us the list of mwbe providers that currently install things for Houston fleets?

To search a list of qualified City of Houston M/WBE providers please go the following link
to review the directory:

httos://houston.mwdbe.com/FrontEnd/VendorSearchPublic.asp

When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the solicitation documents
and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of
Clarification. All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of Clarification are
collaboratively from both the Strategic Purchasing Division and the applicable City Department(s). It is
the responsibility of the respondent to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By submitting a
proposal on this project, respondents shall be deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and
to have incorporated them into their proposals.
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If you have any questions or if further clarification is needed regarding this solicitation, please contact
me.

Sincerely,

Murdock Smith 11l

Senior Procurement Specialist
O Strategic Purchasing Division
' 832-393-8725

Attached Revised Page: 12
Attached Documents: Permitted Cab Companies, Airport Taxi Trips
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INTEGRATED GLOBAL POSITION SATELLITE
(GPS)/CREDIT CARD PAYMENT SYSTEM
SOLICITATION NO. $17-Q24167

STRATEGIC

CITY OF HOUSTON PURCHASING DIVISION

901 Bagby Street, Concourse

ADMINISTRATION & REGULATORY Level
AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT Houston, Texas 77002
$17-Q24167 (832) 393-8725
NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (832) 393-8759 Fax

12.16 This solicitation has a 12% Minority, Women Business Enterprises (MWBE) participation goal. Proposers should submit a MWBE
utilization plan with proposals.

any qu

estions concerning MWBE
0 0614

12.17 Proposers are encouraged to contact the Mayor's Office of Business Opportunity (OBO) with
participation plans and/o Good Faith Efforts. Please contact R - Acsistant Ditesto

REQUIRED DOCUMENT

The documents listed below must be provided with the proposal:

Licenses and certifications

Resumes of key personnel/proposed staff

Client references which proposer has performed similar services

Brief overview of company’s experience and qualifications in providing the requested services and an explanation of the proposer's
understanding of the work that must be accomplished

Proposed methodology/strategy to perform the services requested

Proposed Fee Schedule, including installation, equipment, maintenance and ongoing operating costs

Utilization of Certified City of Houston M/WBE with a Goal of 12.0%

Required forms identified in the table below

Affidavit of Ownership.doc

Fair Campaign Ordinance.doc

Statement of Residency.doc

Drug Forms

Pay or Play Acknowledgement Form & Certification of Agreement
to Comply with Pay or Play

All Applicable Licenses/Certifications as Required in Scope of
Work/Specifications

Conflict of Interest Questionnaire

You ean download the forms at the following link: http-/purchasing houstontx.gov/solicitation forms.htm.

Page 12
Bevised January 23, 2012
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CITY OF HOUSTON

ADMINISTRATION & REGULATORY AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT

REGULATORY AFFAIRS DIVISION

Permitted Cab Companies
Jan-12

Company

Permitiee

Address

City State Zip

444 TAXI

A& M TOWN CAR

ABC CAB COMPANY
ADULIS CAB COMPANY
ADVANTAGE CAB

ALEMS CAB

ALPHA CAB CO
AMBASSADOR TAX]
AMERI-CABS

AMERICAN CAB CO.
APOLLO TOWN CAR
APPLE CAB COMPANY
ARMADILLO CAB

ARROW CAB

ASHANTI CAB CO.
ASMARA CAB COMPANY
ASTRO CAB COMPANY INC
BELL CAB COMPANY

BELL TOWN CAR

BEST CHOICE TOWN CAR
BIG WHEEL CAB

BLESS CAB

BLUE CAB COMPANY
BROOKS TRANSPORTATION
CAPITAL TAXI

CENTRAL CAB

CHAMPION CAB CO.
CHASE TOWN CAR

CHE CAB

CHECKER CAB

CITIZEN TOWN CAR

CITY CAB

CITY TOWN CAR

CLEAR LAKE CAB
COMFORT CAB COMPANY
COMPASS TRANSPORTATION CO
CONTINENTAL CAB COMPANY
CROWN CAB

CROWN TOWN CAR
DASHEN CAB

DELTA CAB

DIAMOND CAB COMPANY
DISCOUNT CAB CO.
DOCKERY TAX!

DOLLAR CAB

EAGLE CAB

EBENEZER CAB CO.

EKO CAB COMPANY
EXECUTIVE CAB
EXPRESS CAB

EZ CAB COMPANY

FAIR CAB

FALCON CAB CO.
FANTASTIC TOWNCAR
FAST CAB

FLAMINGO CAB COMPANY
GET TOWN CAR CAB
GLOBAL CAB

GLOBAL GREEN CAB
GOLDEN CAB CO.

GRACE CAB CO.
GREATER HOUSTON AIRPORT TAX!
GREEN CAB

GUERRERU CAB COMPANY
H & E TOWN CAR

HARRIS CAB COMPANY
HAYAT CAB COMPANY

Hi CAB CO.

HIB EXCELLENCY CAB
HOUSTON A CAB

HR'S CAB

HOP CAB

KE CAB COMPANY
IMPERIAL TOWN CAR
INTERSTATE CAR COMPANY
JWAM CAB

MICHAEL HOLT

MESFIN WAKGIRA

FIDEL UZOKA

ALEMAYEHU SAHLE & DEREGE SAHLE
TEMESGEN WORKU

HUNEGNAW A ADDISU
MULUGETA SISHAGN

DEREJE M. MEKONEN

RAFAEL SALAZAR

SAMATER, MOHAMED
YOHANNES ASSEFA

JOSEPH EGEDE

BERHANE REDDY

GIGAR B. ASFAW

ANTWIE JR., CHARLES & DINA
KIDANE G. SLASSIE

KEMAL MOHAMMED

AYELE, MERSHA

MERSHA AYELE

GEBREAMLAK T. OCBAYOHANNES
RODNEY E. STROM

ASTER BERATU

GEORGE TOMPKINS

BROOKS, LEON

AMARI ACHOUR

EFREM, SOLOMAN

AMARE, DANIEL

KINFE WALGA

CAFFARATTI, GABRIEL J.

DEJENE M. AMBAYE

MICHAEL ESTIFANOS

COWAN, RICHARD

RICHARD COWAN

SAM ODURQO

KHALIL P. ATA

UWAKWE J. UDEH

AKBAR §. DASTJERD!

MOHAMED SHERIF, TESFAYE KEFELEGNE
KEFELEGNE TESFAYE & MOHAMED SHERIF
SISAY ASHAGRIE

ABDULKADIR, NURU

SHAYE, GIZAW

CHRISTOPHER IKE OKAFOR
ARRIE DOCKERY

ZINABU GEBREMEDHIN & WOSSENU GIZAW
KEBEDE KIDANE

STEPHANDS GHEBRETINSAE KIDANE
SULE SALAWU- ADENIY! & AKANBI ANIMASHAUN
RADLEY, RALPH

CHRISTOPHER UZOMA

EZZAT BAKHOUM, CRISTINA BAKHOUM &
DANIEL DAGNE

ELIAS KIBRET

AMARE TEKLE

TEKIE GOITOM

LAWRENCE, JACQUEUINE
GETACHEW MEKONNEN

NECKER J, ARCHELUS

FRANCIS UKWAMEDUA

DAWIT & DEREGE SAHLE

MELAKU BELEKE

MARLISE C. SKINNER

WOSSENU GIZAW

GUERRERQ, HUGO

KELELAW BEKELE

HAILEAB TSEGA] & LUUL TIKABO
MOHAMMED, KEMAL
WONDWOSSEN WOLDEQERQOSE
QIUKWU P AGWUNOB!

GETU A, MENGISTU

BATTS, HORACER.

BELAY G. GEMECHU

TATHMAN, ISBAC

TESHAGER DAGNEW
MEQUANENT, ASCHALEW

MOGES A TESFAY

6002 BONESS

18110 RED ASH COURT

6300 HILLCROFT #6820

310 LEISURE DR

8863 MISSION BEND DR

7102 REDDING RD

5711 GULFTON #2428

8910 DIAMOND LAKE LN

210 N MAGNOLUIA

3735 WINDMILL VILLAGE DR
10051 WESTPARK DR #242
9797 LEAWOQD DR #202
19627 VERNIER WOODS LN
12047 GREEN GLADE DR

P. 0. BOX 35073

3214 CHALFONT DRIVE

9900 RICHMOND AVENUE #808
9410 HEFLIN COLONY DR,
8410 HEFLIN COLONY

7814 VICKIJOHN DR

6002 BONESS

3614 SHASTACT

12021 WINWOOD LN

49056 CARMEN

9803 SHIVE DRIVE

9826 ALDINE WESTFIELD RD
16325 MELLOW OAK LANE
16519 TERRACE HOLLOW LANE
16318 NORTH MIST DR,

16308 DRY GERRY CT

8835 PECAN PLACE DR.

6002 BONESS

6002 BONESS

175 ALABAMA AVE

P.O. BOX 60602

P. O. BOX 266452

2815 CLEAR RIDGE

8303 SOUTHWEST FWY SUITE 600
8303 SOUTHWEST FWY SUITE #8600
8500 SANDS POINT #524

8903 FONDREN VILLAGE

5707 TURNER QAKS

8802 PECAN PLACE DRIVE

PO BOX 450853

2119 COLLINGSFIELD DR,
6500 SANDS POINT DR, #523
12714 ASHFORD KNOLL

10555 TURTLEWOOD CT. #704
6822 RIDGEWAY DR

8234 SONESTA POINT LN
2355 BINLEY DRIVE

15719 AMAPOLA DR

13127 PINE THICKET LAND
G888 UNITED DR #2408

15319 WAUMSBLEY WAY

7518 MAXROY

10818 PAUL WOOD DRIVE
18242 WEST RIDGE BEND LANE
PO, BOX 711138

13114 STRATFORD BKIES LN
48523 MASON OAKS

1406 HAYS

2119 COLLINGS FIELD DR,
3105 BOND

9342 EAGLE CREEK LANE
104935 WESTBRAE VILLAGE DRIVE
9500 RICHMOND AVENUE # 808
8411 MORTH DEER MEADOW
11000 KINGHURST #191

3131 HAZEL PARK DRIVE

5738 REED ROAD

11726 BIRCH MEADOW DR,
8815 ST. LO STREET

54001 RAMPART 8T #144

5514 FLOWERGROVE

13539 SAN RAFAEL

HUMBLE, TX 77386
RICHMOND, TX 77489
HOUSTON, TX 77081
STAFFORD, TX 77477
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77038
HOUSTON, TX 77081
HOUSTON, TX 77083
CONROCE, TX 77301
HOUSTON, TX 77082
HOUSTON, TX 77042
HOUSTON, TX 77088
SPRING, TX 77378
HOUSTON, TX 77098
HOUSTON, TX 77235
HOUSTON, TX 77066
HOUSTON, TX 77042
SUGARLAND, TX 77498
SUGARLAND, TX 77488
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HUMBLE. TX 77356
PEARLAND, TX 77584
HOUSTON, TX 77024
HOUSTON, TX 77033
HOUSTON, TX 77078
HOUSTON, TX 77093
SUGAR LAND, TX 77478
SUGARLAND, TX 77478
HOUSTON, TX 77073
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HUMBLE, TX 77396
HUMBLE, TX 77386
LEAGUE CITY, TX 77573
HOUSTON, TX 77205
HOUSTON, TX 77207
KINGWOOD, TX 77338
HOUSTON, TX 77074
HOUSTON, TX 77074
HOUSTON, TX 77074
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HOUSTON, TX 77085
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77245
SUGARLAND, TX 77478
HOUSTON, TX 77074
HOUSTON, TX 77082
HOUSTON, TX 77072
HOUSTON, TX 77087
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77077
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77085
HOUSTON, TX 77038
SUGARLAND, TX 77478
HOUSTON, TX 77088
HOUSTON, TX 77071
CYPRESS, TX 77433
HOUSTON, TX 77271
HOUSTON, TX 77072
HOUSTON, TX 77085
HOUSTON, TX 77008
SUGARLAND, TX 77478
PASADENA, TX 77503
HOUSTON, TX 77638
HOUSTON, TX 77031
HOUSTON, TX 77042
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HOUSTON, TX 77098
HOUSTON, TX 77082
HOUSTON, TX 77033
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HOUSTON, TX 77033
HOUSTON, TX 77081
ROSHARON, TX 77583
HOUSTON, TX 77083



JORLLY CAB COMPANY
JR'S TAXI

KCL CAB

KEREN TOWN CAR

KING CAB

LA FLEUR CAB

LEGEND TOWN CAR
LIBERTY CAB

LION CAB

LIXSON EXECUTIVE TOWNCARS
LONE STAR CAB CO.
M.C. CAB COMPANY

MY. CABCO

MARATHON CAB
MAYFLOWER CAB CO.
MCGILL CAB

MENNA CAB

MESKI CAB COMPANY
METRO CAB
SAOCKINGBIRD CA8
NABEEL CAB CO.
NATIONAL CAB CO.
NEBIYAT CAB

NEW FLOWER TOWNCAR
NILE CAB CO.
NORTHSIDE CAB COMPANY
NOTRE DAME CAB

NOVA CAB

OLYMPIC CAB COMPANY
ON TIME AND HHY CAB CO
ORAN CAB

ORANGE CAB

ORIENT CAB

PALACE CAB

PARS CAB

PASADENA TAXI INC.
PAYLESS TOWN CAR
PLAZA CAB

PORT CITY CAB

PROS. CAB

RED CAB

REHOBOTH CAB CO.
ROAD MASTER CAB COMPANY
SAFE CAB

SAMTEX CAB COMPANY
SHIRDOON CAB CO.
SILVER CAB CO

SKYLINE CAB
SOLYACAB CO

SPRING CAB

ST. MICHAEL TAXI CAB
STAGE CAB COMPANY
STANDARD CAB
SUNNYSIDE CAB
SUNSHINE CAB COMPANY
SUPER A TAXICAB
SUPREME CAB

TAXI CAB 4YOU

TEX- STAR CAB CO.
TEXAN CAB

TEXAS CAB

TOWN CAB CO.
TRANSPORTER

TRINITY TAX
TROPICANA CAB

UNION CAB COMPANY
UNIVERSAL CAB CO.
VISION CAB CO.
WESTERN CAB COMPANY
ZOBILCABCO

CTUBAGA A.. MOJOLAOLUWA
JW. MASSEH

CHUKWUH L KALU

YOSIEF ANDOM

YOSEPH TEGENE

GHAZI MOHAMED

GEZACHEW BIRU

RICKY & DUANE KAMINS
JOBEPH & YERGALEM KEFLEMARIAM
ONWUKA, FELIXC.

DUANE H. & RICHARD E. KAMINS
UKAH, MACEY

YAQOOB, MOHAMMAD

GELETA MEKONNEN

GHALIB A ALSWAGE

#MoGILL, CHARLES

MELAKU D. SHUMIE

ABRAHAM A TARKEGNE, MESKEREM GEBRE
MESFIN EPHREM

SOLOMON K. MEDHIN
MOHAMMAD AL SAYED
MENGISTU DEMESSIE

LUKAS BELAY

NAJIB FARIS ABASIMAL
MULUGETA ASSRES
SANTANDER, FERNANDO
CHRIS NNAD!

WUBSHET TEGEGNE

HABTOM H, MEHARENA
WONDIMU, SINTAYEHU
ABDESSELAM ABDELGHANI

J. W. CHATMAN

GO, VICTOR A,

MOHAMMED HUSSEIN & KEMAL MOHAMMED
AKBAR S. DASTJERDI

JAMES H. CALLAHAN

ATENEH A GETACHEW
DOWNING, CYNTHIA

TASSO, ROLAND

WENDOSSEN ZELEKE

CAROL B ANDERSON
ANBERBER L MENLIKA
SOLOMAN ABRAHA & ALMAZ FESSAHAYE
YAHYA HASSAN

DINGBA, SAMPSON

MOHAMED AYDID DIDI
ASUMNLU, CHRISTIAN L,
YOHANNES ZERAT TESEMA
KEBEDE T ALEMU & AHMED A HUSSEIN
TESFAI K KIFLE
OCBAYOHANNES GEBREAMLAK
DiLU, ENDALE

SHEMSU MOHAMMED

VERNON & VERNA BALLARD
EMEBET EPHREM

DATU TUFA

MICHAEL EYANUKU
EKUBAGABER TEKLEAB
SEYOUM WORKAGEGEHU
AHMED MOHAMED

ISMAIL MAWEL

JAY K. FOO

ERMIAS AYANO

JOYCE HAYES

GEDIYON M. DEMISSE
SHIBESHI, MOLLA

BEKELE, LEMAYE

TESFA GARED

IKEMEFUNA D AGU

YARED FANTA

7118 CALIX LN,

P.O.BOX 742713

8002 BELLAIRE BLVD. #1148
6500 SANDSPOINT DR # 312
8846 ASPEN PLAGE DRIVE
4002 OLD PINE GROVE DR
13118 CAREY WOOD DR
PO BOX 81082

1610 BIG HORN DR
P.OBOX 1328

5825 KELLEY STREET
12810 CANDACE CT

2907 RICHLAND SPRING LN
12207 PLUM BROOK

10715 HERALD SQUARE DR.
3238 KNOTTY OAKS

10123 GLENGATE

9809 RICHMOND AVE F13
25715 BAYOU ARBOR LANE
14815 NEWTON FALLS LN
8934 WESTPLACE DRIVE
P.O. BOX 266561

5401 CHIMNEY ROCK # 124
11830 GREEN MESA

8430 BRICKHAVEN LN
34025 LYNNWOOD CT.

9700 LEAWOOD BLVD #210
5835 GULFTON ST 23311
10747 VILLALEA LN

5909 FONDREN RD. # 2502
11834 GREEN CANYON
8427 QUAIL HILL DR,

7022 TARA DR,

P.C.BOX 7419863

2615 CLEAR RIDGE

P.O. BOX 6522

7979 WESTHEIMER RD # 422
6002 BONESS

6726 McCULLUM

6245 RENWICK #4485
P.O.BOX 416

5815 GULFTON #3080

7818 OAKINGTON

6303 GULFTON # 207

16014 BECK RIDGE DR.
8102 BELLAIRE BLVD. #1534
13511 CATALINA VILLAGE DR
7000 GREENBRIAR #7

7722 ROYAN DR

3000 GREENRIDGE DR
6020 JESSAMINE ST #303
2011 RUFFIAN LANE

9823 CASTLE CREST DRIVE
6023 BELARBOR

9826 ALDINE WESTFIELD RD
£303 GULFTON # 516

8527 HEARTH #2

11850 BISSONNET ST, SUITE G #102
4122 RAINWILL CT

5731 GULFTON 2623

PO BOX 36392

7707 LOBERA DR

£245 RENWICK #4217

307 FOREST LAKE DR,

8787 BRAE ACRES RD #605
2422 PARKHAVEN DR.

7900 BELLAIRE BLVD #405
7800 BELLAIRE BLVD # 254
2003 RUFFLAN LN

11719 COACHFIELD LN

HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77274
HOUSTON, TX 77036
HOUSTON, TX 77074
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HUMBLE, TX 77346
SUGARLAND, TX 77478
HOUSTON, TX 77281
HOUSTON, TX 77090
BELLAIRE, TX 77402
HOUSTON, TX 77026
MISSOURI CITY, TX 77489
SUGARLAND, TX 77479
HOUSTON, TX 77099
HOUSTON, TX 77098
HOUSTON, TX 77045
HOUSTON, TX 77036
HOUSTON, TX 77042
KATY, TX 77484
SUGARLAND, TX 77478
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HOUSTON, TX 77207
HOUSTON, TX, 77081
HOUSTON, TX 77044
HOUSTON, TX 77083
MAGNOLUIA, TX 77354
HOUSTON, TX 77099
HOUSTON, TX 77081
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HOUSTON, TX 77038
HOUSTON, TX 77044
MISSOURI CITY, TX 77489
RICHMOND, TX 77469
HOUSTON, TX 77274
KINGWOOD, TX 7733¢
PASADENA, TX 77508
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HUMBLE, TX 77396
MISSOURI CITY, TX 77489
HOUSTON, TX, 77081
FRESNQ, TX 77545
HOUSTON, TX 77081
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HOUSTON, TX 77081
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77036
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77030
HOUSTON, TX 77071
HOUSTON, TX 77057
HOUSTON, TX 77081
STAFFORD, TX 77477
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77033
HOUSTON, TX 77093
HOUSTON, TX 77081
HOUSTON, TX 77054
HOUSTON, TX 77088
HOUSTON, TX 77053
HOUSTON, TX 77081
HOUSTON, TX 77238
HOUSTON, TX 77083
HOUSTON, TX 77081
SEABROOK, TX 77586
HOUSTON, TX 77074
SUGARLAND, TX 77478
HOUSTON, TX 77038
HOUSTON, TX 77028
STAFFORD, TX 77477
HOUSTON, TX 77035



CITY OF HOUSTON
ADMINISTRATION & REGULATORY AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT
REGULATORY AFFAIRS DIVISION

2011 Airport Taxi Trips

IAH Hobby
January | 34,018| 18,095
February 31,051 17,470
March 36,539| 19,458
April 36,563 19,287
May 37,897| 19,388
June 32,497 17,193
July 29,761 15,507
August 30,560 17,771
September | 31,410 17,900
October 34,333 21,332
November - 31,658] 20,089
December 28,811
Total 395,098 203,490

Comparison Through November
366,287 203,490



LETTER OF CLARIFICATION 1

INTEGRATED GLOBAL POSITION SATELLITE
(GPS)/CREDIT CARD PAYMENT SYSTEM
SOLICITATION NO. S17-Q24167

END OF LETTER OF CLARIFICATION 1

Zartnering to better serve Houston

Council Members: Helena Brown Jerry Davis Ellen Cohen Wanda Adams Mike Sullivan Al Hoang  Oliver Pennington Edward Gonzalez
James G. Rodriguez Mike Laster Larry Green Stephen C, Costello Andrew Burks Melissa Noriega C.O. “Brad” Bradford
dack Christie Cantrallars Hoanald 8 Oroan



